                                                                         Paris, April 29, 1836





My dear Brother:





As several of my acquaintances will leave here tomorrow for Havre on their way to Philadelphia, I cannot refrain from writing you a few lines by Doctor Pease of Philadelphia.  Since writing you last I have written again to Augustus Girard urging the necessity of their family uniting with us in the employment of Mr. Stump.  But their mulish obstinacy as well as that of Mrs. Vidal is beyond all comprehension. However, I hope that Mr. Stump will be able to arrange with the persons who hold their Powers of Attorney and those persons are Mr. Kittera and Mrs. Vidal and Mr. Edward Livingston for Etienne Girard's family.  I wish you and Mr. Hemphill to urge Mr. Stump on as speedily as possible.





The general impression here is that the whole will may be destroyed and that is the opinion of the best legal authorities in England.  It is now many months since I requested you to consult with Mr. Hemphill and advise Mr. Sergeant to consult with Mr. Livingston on the illegality of Mr. Girard's will in relation to the Louisiana estates.  I know not if you ever received that letter or not as you have never attended to it in any manner in any of your letters to me.





I am waiting anxiously for the arrival of the Packet of the 1st of April in which I hope to receive answers to mine by the Packet of the 16th of February, as well as the remittance for which I asked.  I have frequently asked you to send me a letter of credit which is far more preferable than bills.  If on the receipt of this you have not sent me one, I must request that you will call on Mr. Phillips, the son-in-law of John Hop [?] and request him to give you one on Rothschild in Paris for allowing me to draw for 16,000 francs yearly to be settled by drawing on you quarterly.  Do not neglect that. 





I hope to hear by the next Packet that we have succeeded in our intestate cause and if so, I wish you to appropriate the proceeds of that together with the mortgage of the 8th Street house to pay of the $25,000 mortgages which I hope it will do.  If that is once done, then my mind will receive some relief and not before.





If the steamboats shall run this summer, I probably may pay you a visit in the Fall.





From what I have said in my letters, I shall hope to receive by the Packet of the 1st or 16th of this month at latest, the amount of money for which I have written.





APRIL 30 - The Packet of the 1st of April is not yet in at Havre nor is the packet of the 8th, though the Packets of the 1st and 8th have been at Liverpool for some days, the latter having made the passage in 14 days and 5 hours.





I must again request you to ask Mr. Phillips for a letter of credit on Rothschild so that I may draw for money when I may want it, though I shall never draw for more then 4,000 francs quarterly.  Notwithstanding, we have furnished our own house at an expense of several thousand francs which I shall be able to pay all for with what I have requested you to send me by the Packet of the 1st of April and which I am hourly looking for and have enough left to last me the next 3 months.  Notwithstanding this, it would be much better for me to have the letter of credit than for you to send me bills as heretofore - and no more difficult for you to meet my drafts as I should draw quarterly and you would always have 30 days notice to prepare for it besides the 3 months.





I do not know if you have ever settled with that Old Quaker Hippocrite, Charley Roberts, or not - if Dr, Barton has returned his overpaid moneys - which I think he is in London bound to do after his great anxiety to have the accounts so minutely examined by his friend Biddle.  This you may tell him is my idea - that it must be a bad thing that will not act out both ways that had the balance been found in his favor, I surely  would have paid it without a word and that I shall expect him to be honest enough to do the same towards me; that he would have expected from me and which, no doubt, he would have positively demanded and coerced me had I refused.





We are all well and all desire to be affectionately remembered to Mother and the rest of the family.  Yours sincerely, John Y. Clark





I have not received a newspaper for more than 2 months.  Speak to Mrs. Chandler about it.  There must be something wrong in the Post Office at Phila. or New York.  Mr. Fisher and others get theirs by every Packet.


  


























